
Mr. Dermot Finch 
Senior Engineer 
South Dublin County Council 
Environmental Services Department, County Hall 
Town Centre 
Tallaght, Dublin 24 

An Ghniornhoireacht urn Choornhnii Comhshooil 

e 
Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garrnan, tire 

T: t353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

29 May, 2008 WO122 - 01 

-re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996-2007, 
of the transfer of Waste Licence WO122 - 01, in respect of a facility at Unit 61, Cookstown 
Industrial Estate, Belgard Road, Tallaght, Dublin 24 

@ 

Dear Mr. Finch, 

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 - 2007, I am to inform 
you that Waste Licence WO122 - 01 granted to Silver Lining Industries (Ireland) Ltd in respect 
of a facility at Unit 61, Cookstown Industrial Estate, Belgard Road, Tallaght, Dublin 24 has 
been transferred to Guardian Environmental Services Ltd. 

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information. 

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of 
Environmental Enforcement, McCumiskey House, Richview, Clonskeagh Road, Dublin 14 
quoting Register No WO122 - 01. 

Yours sincerely, 

,fp& i($"""i 
Noeleen Keavey 

[ Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 

I 



Secretary 
An Taisce - The National Trust for Ireland 
The Tailor's Hall 
Dublin 8 

29 May, 2008 WO122 - 01 

Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnbmhoireorht sm Choomhnii Comhrhaoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T t353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

-re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996-2007, 
of the transfer of Waste Licence WO122 - 01, in respect of a facility at Unit 61, Cookstown 
Industrial Estate, Belgard Road, Tallaght, Dublin 24 

Dear , 

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 - 2007, I am to inform 
you that Waste Licence WO122 - 01 granted to Silver Lining Industries (Ireland) Ltd in respect 
of a facility at Unit 61, Cookstown Industrial Estate, Belgard Road, Tallaght, Dublin .24 has 
been transferred to Guardian Environmental Services Ltd. 

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information. 

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of 
Environmental Enforcement, McCumiskey House, Richview, Clonskeagh Road, Dublin 14 
quoting Register No WO122 - 01. 

Yours sincerely, 

I A  I '  

F-eleen Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Enc 1. 



Mr. John O'Connor 
Chief Executive 
Central Fisheries Board 
Unit 4, Swords Business Campus 
Balheary Road, Swords 
County Dublin 
Attn: Mr John O'Connor 

29 May, 2008 WO122 - 01 

Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniornhairearht urn Choomhnli Comhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garrnan, tire 

T. +353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 916 0699 
E: infoC2epa.k 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

-re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996-2007, 
of the transfer of Waste Licence WO122 - 01, in respect of a facility at Unit 61, Cookstown 
Industrial Estate, Belgard Road, Tallapht, Dublin 24 

Dear Mr. O'Connor, 

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 - 2007, I am to inform 
you that Waste Licence WO122 - 01 granted to Silver Lining Industries (Ireland) Ltd in respect 
of a facility at Unit 61, Cookstown Industrial Estate, Belgard Road, Tallaght, Dublin 24 has 
been transferred to Guardian Environmental Services Ltd. 

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information. 

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of 
Environmental Enforcement, McCumiskey House, Richview, Clonskeagh Road, Dublin 14 
quoting Register No WO122 - 0 1. 

Yours sincerely, 

oeleen Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 



Mr. Aidan Dunning 
Secretary General 
Dept of Communications, Energy & Natural Resources 
29-3 1 Adelaide Road 
Dublin 2 
Attn: Mr. Dunning 

4 Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhaireocht urn Choornhnli Comhrhaoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

CeanncheathrD, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, h e  

T: t353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: infoOepa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

29 May, 2008 WO122 - 01 

-re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996-2007, 
of the transfer of Waste Licence WO122 - 01, in respect of a facilitv at Unit 61, Cookstown 
Industrial Estate, Belgard Road, Tallaght, Dublin 24 

Dear Mr. Dunning, 

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 - 2007, I am to inform 
you that Waste Licence WO122 - 01 granted to Silver Lining Industries (Ireland) Ltd in respect 
of a facility at Unit 61, Cookstown Industrial Estate, Belgard Road, Tallaght, Dublin 24 has 
been transferred to Guardian Environmental Services Ltd. 

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information. 

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to -the Office of 
Environmental Enforcement, McCumiskey House, Richview, Clonskeagh Road, Dublin 14 
quoting Register No WO122 - 0 1. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 



B Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniornhoireochf um Choomhnli Comhshhoorl 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Potst 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhatle Sheain 
Contae Loch Garrnan, Eire 

T +353 53 916 0600 
F +353 53 916 0699 

Mr. Pat Gilheaney 
The Manager 
Development Applications Unit 
Department of Environment, Heritage & Local Government 
Floor 4, E infoOepa ie 
Dim ScCine W wwwepa le 

Harcourt Lane, Dublin 2 LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

29 May, 2008 WO122 - 01 

-re: Notification in accordance with Section 4X5) of the Waste Management Acts. 1996-2007, 
of the transfer of Waste Licence WO122 - 01. in respect of a facility at Unit 61. Cookstown 
Industrial Estate, Belgard Road, Tallaght, Dublin 24 

Dear Mr. Gilheaney, 

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 - 2007, I am to inform 
you that Waste Licence WO122 - 01 granted to Silver Lining Industries (Ireland) Ltd in respect 
of a facility at Unit 61, Cookstown Industrial Estate, Belgard Road, Tallaght, Dublin 24 has 
been transferred to Guardian Environmental Services Ltd. 

I have attached a'copy of the notification issued for your infomiation. .. 

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of 
Environmental Enforcement, McCumiskey House, Richview, Clonskeagh Road, Dublin 14 
quoting Register No WO122 - 01. 

Yours sincerely, 

oeleen Keavey 

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 



Mr. Paddy Mathews 
Manager, Environmental Unit, 
Failte Ireland 
Baggot Street Bridge 
Dublin 2 
Attn: Mr. Paddy Matthews 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghoiomhoireacht urn Chaomhnu Comhrhaoii 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

CeanncheathrO, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shesin 
Contae Loch Garman. fire 

T. t353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

29 May, 2008 WO122 - 01 

-re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996-2007, 
of the transfer of Waste Licence WO122 - 01, in respect of a facility at Unit 61, Cookstown 
Industrial Estate, Bekard Road, Tallanht, Dublin 24 

Dear Mr. Mathews, 

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 - 2007, I am to inform 
you that Waste Licence WO122 - 01 granted to Silver Lining Industries (Ireland) Ltd in respect 
of a facility at Unit 61, Cookstok Industrial Estate, Belgard Road, Tallaght, Dublin 24 has 
been transferred to Guardian Environmental Services Ltd. 

1 have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information. 

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of 
Environmental Enforcement, McCumiskey House, Richview, Clonskeagh Road, Dublin 14 
quoting Register No WO122 - 01. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 



1 "  

Dr. P.J. Claffey 
Programme Manager 
Health & Safety Authority 
Metropolitan Building 
James Joyce Street 
Dublin 1 

1 Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireachl urn Chaomhnli Carnhrhoori 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
'County Wexford, Ireland 

CeanncheathrO, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T. +353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie ' 

W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

29 May, 2008 WO122 - 01 

-re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts. 1996-2007, 
of the transfer of Waste Licence WO122 - 01. in respect of a facility at Unit 61, Cookstown 
Industrial Estate. Belaard Road, Tallaght. Dublin 24 

@ 

Dear Dr. Claffey, 

h accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 - 2007, I am to inform 
you that Waste Licence WO122 - 01 granted to Silver Lining Industries (Ireland) Ltd in respect 
of a facility at Unit 61, Cookstown Industrial Estate, Belgard Road, Tallaght, Dublin 24 has 
been transferred to Guardian Environmental Services Ltd. * 

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information. 

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of 
Environmental Enforcement, McCumiskey House, Richview, Clonskeagh Road, Dublin 14 
quoting Register No WO122 - 01. 

Yours sincerely, 

P e l e e n  Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 



Dr Noel Culleton 
Head of Centre 
Teagasc 
Johnstown Castle Research Centre 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford 
Attn. Dr Noel Culleton 

Environmental Protection Agency 
An Wniomhoireodt om Chaomhnli Comhshaoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaislein Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, h e  

T. t353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: infoQepa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

29 May, 2008 WO122 - 01 

-re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(3  of the Waste Management Acts, 1996-2007, 0 
of the transfer of Waste Licence WO122 - 01, in respect of a facility at Unit 61, Cookstown 
Industrial Estate, Belgard Road, Tallanht, Dublin 24 

Dear Dr Culleton, 

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 - 2007, I am to inform 
you that Waste Licence WO122 - 01 granted to Silver Lining Industries (Ireland) Ltd in respect 
of a facility at Unit 61, Cookstown Industrial Estate, Belgard Road, Tallaght, Dublin 24 has 
been transferred to Guardian Environmental Services Lt$ 

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information. 

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of 
Environmental Enforcement, McCumiskey House, Richview, Clonskeagh Road, Dublin 14 
quoting Register No WO 122 - 0 1. 

Yours sincerely, 

oeleen Keavey 
trogramme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 


